B DiPrete Engineering

Letter of Transmittal

To: | Diane M. Williamson, ALCP, CFM Date: 3/6/2025
Director, Community Development

Town of Bristol Job No: 2536-001
9 Court Street Re: Pre-Application Submission
Bristol, Rl 02809 (401) 253-7000 Comfort Inn & Suites

Number of Copies:

Description:

1

Traffic Impact Assessment prepared by SOLLI Engineering, dated April 14, 2023

1

Narrative correspondence to Martin Wencek, Supervisor, RIDEM Office of Water
Resources, Freshwater Wetland program, January 9, 2025.

Remarks:

Dear Ms. Williamson,

else.

Thank you

Please find the attached traffic study and narrative updated per your request. Let me know if you need anything

o (g Drbn

Christopher Duhamel, PE, PLS Copy:
Principal
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